

THE CITY OF WINNIPEG

BID OPPORTUNITY

BID OPPORTUNITY NO. 994-2015

DEMOLITION OF COMMERCIAL RETAIL UNIT AT 890-904 ST JAMES STREET

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART A - BID SUBMISSION	PA	RT	Α-	BID	SUBM	ISSION
-------------------------	----	----	----	-----	------	--------

Form A: Bid Form B: Prices	1 3
PART B - BIDDING PROCEDURES	
 B1. Contract Title B2. Submission Deadline B3. Site Investigation B4. Enquiries B5. Confidentiality B6. Addenda B7. Substitutes B8. Bid Components B9. Bid B10. Prices B11. Disclosure B12. Qualification B13. Opening of Bids and Release of Information B14. Irrevocable Bid B15. Withdrawal of Bids B16. Evaluation of Bids B17. Award of Contract 	1 1 1 1 2 2 3 3 4 4 4 5 5 6 6 6 6 7
PART C - GENERAL CONDITIONS	
C0. General Conditions	1
PART D - SUPPLEMENTAL CONDITIONS	
General D1. General Conditions D2. Scope of Work D3. Contract Administrator D4. Contractor's Supervisor D5. Ownership of Information, Confidentiality and Non Disclosure D6. Notices	1 1 1 1 2
Submissions D7. Authority to Carry on Business D8. Safe Work Plan D9. Insurance	2 2 2
Schedule of Work D10. Commencement D11. Total Performance D12. Liquidated Damages	3 4 4
Control of Work	
D13. Laws and Regulations D14. Land Title Search D15. Prime Contractor – The Workplace Safety and Health Act (Manitoba) D16. The Workplace Safety and Health Act (Manitoba) – Qualifications	4 5 5 5
Measurement and Payment D17. Invoices D18. Payment	5 6
PART E - SPECIFICATIONS	

General

E1. Applicable Specifications and Drawings

E2.	2. Utilities	1
E3.	 Protective Barricades 	1
E4.	. Demolition	2
E5.	5. Salvaged Materials	3
E6.	6. Recycling of Concrete	3
E7.	7. Hazardous Materials	3
E8.	 Verification of Weights 	3
E9.	9. Truck Weight Limits	4
E1(0. Photos	5

PART B - BIDDING PROCEDURES

B1. CONTRACT TITLE

B1.1 DEMOLITION OF COMMERCIAL RETAIL UNIT AT 890-904 ST JAMES

B2. SUBMISSION DEADLINE

- B2.1 The Submission Deadline is 4:00 p.m. Winnipeg time, November 20, 2015.
- B2.2 Bids determined by the Manager of Materials to have been received later than the Submission Deadline will not be accepted and will be returned upon request.
- B2.3 The Contract Administrator or the Manager of Materials may extend the Submission Deadline by issuing an addendum at any time prior to the time and date specified in B2.1.

B3. SITE INVESTIGATION

- B3.1 Further to C3.1, the Contract Administrator or an authorized representative will be available at the Site at 11:00am on November 13, 2015 to provide Bidders access to the Site.
- B3.2 The Bidder shall not be entitled to rely on any information or interpretation received at the Site investigation unless that information or interpretation is the Bidder's direct observation, or is provided by the Contract Administrator in writing.

B4. ENQUIRIES

- B4.1 All enquiries shall be directed to the Contract Administrator identified in D3.1.
- B4.2 If the Bidder finds errors, discrepancies or omissions in the Bid Opportunity, or is unsure of the meaning or intent of any provision therein, the Bidder shall notify the Contract Administrator of the error, discrepancy or omission, or request a clarification as to the meaning or intent of the provision at least five (5) Business Days prior to the Submission Deadline.
- B4.3 Responses to enquiries which, in the sole judgment of the Contract Administrator, require a correction to or a clarification of the Bid Opportunity will be provided by the Contract Administrator to all Bidders by issuing an addendum.
- B4.4 Responses to enquiries which, in the sole judgment of the Contract Administrator, do not require a correction to or a clarification of the Bid Opportunity will be provided by the Contract Administrator only to the Bidder who made the enquiry.
- B4.5 The Bidder shall not be entitled to rely on any response or interpretation received pursuant to B4 unless that response or interpretation is provided by the Contract Administrator in writing.

B5. CONFIDENTIALITY

- B5.1 Information provided to a Bidder by the City or acquired by a Bidder by way of further enquiries or through investigation is confidential. Such information shall not be used or disclosed in any way without the prior written authorization of the Contract Administrator. The use and disclosure of the confidential information shall not apply to information which:
 - (a) was known to the Bidder before receipt hereof; or
 - (b) becomes publicly known other than through the Bidder; or
 - (c) is disclosed pursuant to the requirements of a governmental authority or judicial order.
- B5.2 The Bidder shall not make any statement of fact or opinion regarding any aspect of the Bid Opportunity to the media or any member of the public without the prior written authorization of the Contract Administrator.

B6. ADDENDA

- B6.1 The Contract Administrator may, at any time prior to the Submission Deadline, issue addenda correcting errors, discrepancies or omissions in the Bid Opportunity, or clarifying the meaning or intent of any provision therein.
- B6.2 The Contract Administrator will issue each addendum at least one (1) Business Day prior to the Submission Deadline, or provide at least one (1) Business Day by extending the Submission Deadline.
- B6.2.1 Addenda will be available on the Bid Opportunities page at The City of Winnipeg, Corporate Finance, Materials Management Division website at <u>http://www.winnipeg.ca/matmgt/bidopp.asp</u>
- B6.2.2 The Bidder is responsible for ensuring that he/she has received all addenda and is advised to check the Materials Management Division website for addenda regularly and shortly before the Submission Deadline, as may be amended by addendum.
- B6.2.3 The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of each addendum in Paragraph 8 of Form A: Bid. Failure to acknowledge receipt of an addendum may render a Bid non-responsive.

B7. SUBSTITUTES

- B7.1 The Work is based on the Plant, Materials and methods specified in the Bid Opportunity.
- B7.2 Substitutions shall not be allowed unless application has been made to and prior approval has been granted by the Contract Administrator in writing.
- B7.3 Requests for approval of a substitute will not be considered unless received in writing by the Contract Administrator at least five (5) Business Days prior to the Submission Deadline.
- B7.4 The Bidder shall ensure that any and all requests for approval of a substitute:
 - (a) provide sufficient information and details to enable the Contract Administrator to determine the acceptability of the Plant, Material or method as either an approved equal or alternative;
 - (b) identify any and all changes required in the applicable Work, and all changes to any other Work, which would become necessary to accommodate the substitute;
 - (c) identify any anticipated cost or time savings that may be associated with the substitute;
 - (d) certify that, in the case of a request for approval as an approved equal, the substitute will fully perform the functions called for by the general design, be of equal or superior substance to that specified, is suited to the same use and capable of performing the same function as that specified and can be incorporated into the Work, strictly in accordance with the proposed work schedule and the dates specified in the Supplemental Conditions for Substantial Performance and Total Performance;
 - (e) certify that, in the case of a request for approval as an approved alternative, the substitute will adequately perform the functions called for by the general design, be similar in substance to that specified, is suited to the same use and capable of performing the same function as that specified and can be incorporated into the Work, strictly in accordance with the proposed work schedule and the dates specified in the Supplemental Conditions for Substantial Performance and Total Performance.
- B7.5 The Contract Administrator, after assessing the request for approval of a substitute, may in his/her sole discretion grant approval for the use of a substitute as an "approved equal" or as an "approved alternative", or may refuse to grant approval of the substitute.
- B7.6 The Contract Administrator will provide a response in writing, at least two (2) Business Days prior to the Submission Deadline, to the Bidder who requested approval of the substitute.

- B7.6.1 The Contract Administrator will issue an Addendum, disclosing the approved materials, equipment, methods and products to all potential Bidders. The Bidder requesting and obtaining the approval of a substitute shall be responsible for disseminating information regarding the approval to any person or persons he/she wishes to inform.
- B7.7 If the Contract Administrator approves a substitute as an "approved equal", any Bidder may use the approved equal in place of the specified item.
- B7.8 If the Contract Administrator approves a substitute as an "approved alternative", any Bidder bidding that approved alternative may base his/her Total Bid Price upon the specified item but may also indicate an alternative price based upon the approved alternative. Such alternatives will be evaluated in accordance with B16.
- B7.9 No later claim by the Contractor for an addition to the Total Bid Price because of any other changes in the Work necessitated by the use of an approved equal or an approved alternative will be considered.

B8. BID COMPONENTS

- B8.1 The Bid shall consist of the following components:
 - (a) Form A: Bid;
 - (b) Form B: Prices.
- B8.2 Further to B8.1, the Bidder should include the written correspondence from the Contract Administrator approving a substitute in accordance with B7.
- B8.3 All components of the Bid shall be fully completed or provided, and submitted by the Bidder no later than the Submission Deadline, with all required entries made clearly and completely, to constitute a responsive Bid.
- B8.4 The Bid Submission may be submitted by mail, courier or personal delivery, or by facsimile transmission.
- B8.5 If the Bid Submission is submitted by mail, courier or personal delivery, it shall be enclosed and sealed in an envelope clearly marked with the Bid Opportunity number and the Bidder's name and address, and shall be submitted to:

The City of Winnipeg Corporate Finance Department Materials Management Division 185 King Street, Main Floor Winnipeg, MB R3B 1J1

- B8.5.1 Samples or other components of the Bid Submission which cannot reasonably be enclosed in the envelope may be packaged separately, but shall be clearly marked with the Bid Opportunity number, the Bidder's name and address, and an indication that the contents are part of the Bidder's Bid Submission.
- B8.6 Bidders are advised not to include any information/literature except as requested in accordance with B8.1.
- B8.7 Bidders are advised that inclusion of terms and conditions inconsistent with the Bid Opportunity document, including the General Conditions, will be evaluated in accordance with B16.1(a).
- B8.8 If the Bid Submission is submitted by facsimile transmission, it shall be submitted to (204) 949-1178.
- B8.8.1 The Bidder is advised that the City cannot take responsibility for the availability of the facsimile machine at any time.
- B8.8.2 Bids submitted by internet electronic mail (e-mail) will not be accepted.

B9. BID

- B9.1 The Bidder shall complete Form A: Bid, making all required entries.
- B9.2 Paragraph 2 of Form A: Bid shall be completed in accordance with the following requirements:
 - (a) if the Bidder is a sole proprietor carrying on business in his/her own name, his/her name shall be inserted;
 - (b) if the Bidder is a partnership, the full name of the partnership shall be inserted;
 - (c) if the Bidder is a corporation, the full name of the corporation shall be inserted;
 - (d) if the Bidder is carrying on business under a name other than his/her own, the business name and the name of every partner or corporation who is the owner of such business name shall be inserted.
- B9.2.1 If a Bid is submitted jointly by two or more persons, each and all such persons shall identify themselves in accordance with B9.2.
- B9.3 In Paragraph 3 of Form A: Bid, the Bidder shall identify a contact person who is authorized to represent the Bidder for purposes of the Bid.
- B9.4 Paragraph 10 of Form A: Bid shall be signed in accordance with the following requirements:
 - (a) if the Bidder is a sole proprietor carrying on business in his/her own name, it shall be signed by the Bidder;
 - (b) if the Bidder is a partnership, it shall be signed by the partner or partners who have authority to sign for the partnership;
 - (c) if the Bidder is a corporation, it shall be signed by its duly authorized officer or officers;
 - (d) if the Bidder is carrying on business under a name other than his/her own, it shall be signed by the registered owner of the business name, or by the registered owner's authorized officials if the owner is a partnership or a corporation.
- B9.4.1 The name and official capacity of all individuals signing Form A: Bid should be printed below such signatures.
- B9.4.2 All signatures should be witnessed, except where a corporate seal has been affixed.
- B9.5 If a Bid is submitted jointly by two or more persons, the word "Bidder" shall mean each and all such persons, and the undertakings, covenants and obligations of such joint Bidders in the Bid and the Contract, when awarded, shall be both joint and several.

B10. PRICES

- B10.1 The Bidder shall state a price in Canadian funds for each item of the Work identified on Form B: Prices.
- B10.2 Payments to Non-Resident Contractors are subject to Non-Resident Withholding Tax pursuant to the Income Tax Act (Canada).

B11. DISCLOSURE

- B11.1 Various Persons provided information or services with respect to this Work. In the City's opinion, this relationship or association does not create a conflict of interest because of this full disclosure. Where applicable, additional material available as a result of contact with these Persons is listed below.
- B11.2 The Persons are:
 - (a) N/A

B12. QUALIFICATION

- B12.1 The Bidder shall:
 - (a) undertake to be in good standing under The Corporations Act (Manitoba), or properly registered under The Business Names Registration Act (Manitoba), or otherwise properly registered, licensed or permitted by law to carry on business in Manitoba; and
 - (b) be financially capable of carrying out the terms of the Contract; and
 - (c) have all the necessary experience, capital, organization, and equipment to perform the Work in strict accordance with the terms and provisions of the Contract.
- B12.2 The Bidder and any proposed Subcontractor (for the portion of the Work proposed to be subcontracted to them) shall:
 - (a) be responsible and not be suspended, debarred or in default of any obligations to the City. A list of suspended or debarred individuals and companies is available on the Information Connection page at The City of Winnipeg, Corporate Finance, Materials Management Division website at <u>http://www.winnipeg.ca/matmgt/debar.stm</u>
- B12.3 The Bidder and/or any proposed Subcontractor (for the portion of the Work proposed to be subcontracted to them) shall:
 - (a) have successfully carried out work similar in nature, scope and value to the Work; and
 - (b) be fully capable of performing the Work required to be in strict accordance with the terms and provisions of the Contract; and
 - (c) have a written workplace safety and health program if required pursuant to The Workplace Safety and Health Act (Manitoba);
- B12.4 Further to B12.3(c), the Bidder shall, within five (5) Business Days of a request by the Contract Administrator, provide proof satisfactory to the Contract Administrator that the Bidder/Subcontractors has a workplace safety and health program meeting the requirements of The Workplace Safety and Health Act (Manitoba), by providing:
 - (a) a copy of their valid Manitoba COR certificate and Letter of Good Standing (or Manitoba equivalency) as issued under the Certificate of Recognition (COR) Program administered by the Construction Safety Association of Manitoba or by the Manitoba Heavy Construction Association's WORKSAFELY[™] COR[™] Program; or
 - (b) a copy of their valid Manitoba SECOR[™] certificate and Letter of Good Standing (or Manitoba equivalency) as issued under the Small Employer Certificate of Recognition Program (SECOR[™]) administered by the Construction Safety Association of Manitoba or by the Manitoba Heavy Construction Association's WORKSAFELY[™] COR[™] Program; or
 - (c) a report or letter to that effect from an independent reviewer acceptable to the City. (A list of acceptable reviewers and the review template are available on the Information Connection page at The City of Winnipeg, Corporate Finance, Materials Management Division website at <u>http://www.winnipeg.ca/matmgt/</u>.
- B12.5 The Bidder shall submit, within three (3) Business Days of a request by the Contract Administrator, proof satisfactory to the Contract Administrator of the qualifications of the Bidder and of any proposed Subcontractor.
- B12.6 The Bidder shall provide, on the request of the Contract Administrator, full access to any of the Bidder's equipment and facilities to confirm, to the Contract Administrator's satisfaction, that the Bidder's equipment and facilities are adequate to perform the Work.

B13. OPENING OF BIDS AND RELEASE OF INFORMATION

- B13.1 Bids will not be opened publicly.
- B13.2 Following the submission deadline, the names of the Bidders and their Total Bid Prices (unevaluated, and pending review and verification of conformance with requirements) will be

available on the Closed Bid Opportunities (or Public/Posted Opening & Award Results) page at The City of Winnipeg, Corporate Finance, Materials Management Division website at http://www.winnipeg.ca/matmgt/

- B13.3 After award of Contract, the name(s) of the successful Bidder(s) and the Contract amount(s) will be available on the Closed Bid Opportunities (or Public/Posted Opening & Award Results) page at The City of Winnipeg, Corporate Finance, Materials Management Division website at http://www.winnipeg.ca/matmgt/
- B13.4 The Bidder is advised that any information contained in any Bid may be released if required by City policy or procedures, by The Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (Manitoba), by other authorities having jurisdiction, or by law.

B14. IRREVOCABLE BID

- B14.1 The Bid(s) submitted by the Bidder shall be irrevocable for the time period specified in Paragraph 9 of Form A: Bid.
- B14.2 The acceptance by the City of any Bid shall not release the Bids of the next two lowest evaluated responsive Bidders and these Bidders shall be bound by their Bids on such Work for the time period specified in Paragraph 9 of Form A: Bid.

B15. WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS

- B15.1 A Bidder may withdraw his/her Bid without penalty by giving written notice to the Manager of Materials at any time prior to the Submission Deadline.
- B15.1.1 Notwithstanding C23.3, the time and date of receipt of any notice withdrawing a Bid shall be the time and date of receipt as determined by the Manager of Materials.
- B15.1.2 The City will assume that any one of the contact persons named in Paragraph 3 of Form A: Bid or the Bidder's authorized representatives named in Paragraph 10 of Form A: Bid, and only such person, has authority to give notice of withdrawal.
- B15.1.3 If a Bidder gives notice of withdrawal prior to the Submission Deadline, the Manager of Materials will:
 - (a) retain the Bid until after the Submission Deadline has elapsed;
 - (b) open the Bid to identify the contact person named in Paragraph 3 of Form A: Bid and the Bidder's authorized representatives named in Paragraph 10 of Form A: Bid; and
 - (c) if the notice has been given by any one of the persons specified in B15.1.3(b), declare the Bid withdrawn.
- B15.2 A Bidder who withdraws his/her Bid after the Submission Deadline but before his/her Bid has been released or has lapsed as provided for in B14.2 shall be liable for such damages as are imposed upon the Bidder by law and subject to such sanctions as the Chief Administrative Officer considers appropriate in the circumstances. The City, in such event, shall be entitled to all rights and remedies available to it at law.

B16. EVALUATION OF BIDS

- B16.1 Award of the Contract shall be based on the following bid evaluation criteria:
 - (a) compliance by the Bidder with the requirements of the Bid Opportunity, or acceptable deviation therefrom (pass/fail);
 - (b) qualifications of the Bidder and the Subcontractors, if any, pursuant to B12 (pass/fail);
 - (c) unit price;
 - (d) economic analysis of any approved alternative pursuant to B7.

- B16.2 Further to B16.1(a), the Award Authority may reject a Bid as being non-responsive if the Bid is incomplete, obscure or conditional, or contains additions, deletions, alterations or other irregularities. The Award Authority may reject all or any part of any Bid, or waive technical requirements or minor informalities or irregularities, if the interests of the City so require.
- B16.3 Further to B16.1(b), the Award Authority shall reject any Bid submitted by a Bidder who does not demonstrate, in his/her Bid or in other information required to be submitted, that he/she is responsible and qualified.
- B16.4 The Contract will be awarded as a whole.

B17. AWARD OF CONTRACT

- B17.1 The City will give notice of the award of the Contract or will give notice that no award will be made.
- B17.2 The City will have no obligation to award a Contract to a Bidder, even though one or all of the Bidders are determined to be responsible and qualified, and the Bids are determined to be responsive.
- B17.2.1 Without limiting the generality of B17.2, the City will have no obligation to award a Contract where:
 - (a) the prices exceed the available City funds for the Work;
 - (b) the prices are materially in excess of the prices received for similar work in the past;
 - (c) the prices are materially in excess of the City's cost to perform the Work, or a significant portion thereof, with its own forces;
 - (d) only one Bid is received; or
 - (e) in the judgment of the Award Authority, the interests of the City would best be served by not awarding a Contract.
- B17.3 Where an award of Contract is made by the City, the award shall be made to the responsible and qualified Bidder submitting the lowest evaluated responsive Bid, in accordance with B16.
- B17.3.1 Following the award of contract, a Bidder will be provided with information related to the evaluation of his/her Bid upon written request to the Contract Administrator.
- B17.4 Notwithstanding C4, the City may issue a Purchase Order or Letter of Intent to the successful Bidder in lieu of the execution of a Contract.
- B17.5 The Contract, as defined in C1.1, in its entirety shall be deemed to be incorporated in and to form a part of the Purchase Order notwithstanding that it is not necessarily attached to or accompany said Purchase Order.

PART C - GENERAL CONDITIONS

C0. GENERAL CONDITIONS

- C0.1 The *General Conditions for Construction* (Revision 2006 12 15) are applicable to the Work of the Contract.
- C0.1.1 The General Conditions for Construction are available on the Information Connection page at The City of Winnipeg, Corporate Finance, Materials Management Division website at http://www.winnipeg.ca/matmgt/gen_cond.stm
- C0.2 A reference in the Bid Opportunity to a section, clause or subclause with the prefix "C" designates a section, clause or subclause in the *General Conditions for Construction*.

PART D - SUPPLEMENTAL CONDITIONS

GENERAL

D1. GENERAL CONDITIONS

D1.1 In addition to the *General Conditions for Construction*, these Supplemental Conditions are applicable to the Work of the Contract.

D2. SCOPE OF WORK

- D2.1 The Work to be done under the Contract shall consist of the demolition of 890-904 St James Street. The building is a 38,631 sq. ft. consisting of multiple commercial retail units. The building structure, foundation and asphalt parking areas shall be removed, except where noted.
- D2.2 Further to C6, the City has;
 - (a) applied for the Demolition Permit on behalf of the Demolition Contractor.
 - (b) arranged to have the gas and hydro connections disconnected and meters removed by others.

D3. CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR

D3.1 The Contract Administrator is:

Greg Kucel Project Officer Planning, Property and Development Winnipeg, MB R3B 1J1

Telephone No. 204 986-3429 Email address: Gkucel@winnipeg.ca

D3.2 At the pre-construction meeting, the Contract Administrator will identify additional personnel representing the Contract Administrator and their respective roles and responsibilities for the Work.

D4. CONTRACTOR'S SUPERVISOR

D4.1 At the pre-construction meeting, the Contractor shall identify his/her designated supervisor and any additional personnel representing the Contractor and their respective roles and responsibilities for the Work.

D5. OWNERSHIP OF INFORMATION, CONFIDENTIALITY AND NON DISCLOSURE

- D5.1 The Contract, all deliverables produced or developed, and information provided to or acquired by the Contractor are the property of the City and shall not be appropriated for the Contractors own use, or for the use of any third party.
- D5.2 The Contractor shall not make any public announcements or press releases regarding the Contract, without the prior written authorization of the Contract Administrator.
- D5.3 The following shall be confidential and shall not be disclosed by the Contractor to the media or any member of the public without the prior written authorization of the Contract Administrator;
 - (a) information provided to the Contractor by the City or acquired by the Contractor during the course of the Work;
 - (b) the Contract, all deliverables produced or developed; and
 - (c) any statement of fact or opinion regarding any aspect of the Contract.

D5.4 A Contractor who violates any provision of D5 may be determined to be in breach of Contract.

D6. NOTICES

- D6.1 Except as provided for in C23.2.2, all notices, requests, nominations, proposals, consents, approvals, statements, authorizations, documents or other communications to the Contractor shall be sent to the address or facsimile number identified by the Contractor in Paragraph 2 of Form A: Bid.
- D6.2 All notices, requests, nominations, proposals, consents, approvals, statements, authorizations, documents or other communications to the City, except as expressly otherwise required in D6.3, D6.4 or elsewhere in the Contract, shall be sent to the attention of the Contract Administrator at the facsimile number identified in D3.1.
- D6.3 Notwithstanding C21., all notices of appeal to the Chief Administrative Officer shall be sent to the attention of the Chief Financial Officer at the following facsimile number:

The City of Winnipeg Chief Financial Officer

Facsimile No.: 204 949-1174

D6.4 All notices, requests, nominations, proposals, consents, approvals, statements, authorizations, documents or other communications required to be submitted or returned to the City Solicitor shall be sent to the following facsimile number:

The City of Winnipeg Legal Services Department Attn: Director of Legal Services

Facsimile No.: 204 947-9155

D6.5 Bids Submissions must be submitted to the address in B8.5.

SUBMISSIONS

D7. AUTHORITY TO CARRY ON BUSINESS

D7.1 The Contractor shall be in good standing under The Corporations Act (Manitoba), or properly registered under The Business Names Registration Act (Manitoba), or otherwise properly registered, licensed or permitted by law to carry on business in Manitoba, or if the Contractor does not carry on business in Manitoba, in the jurisdiction where the Contractor does carry on business, throughout the term of the Contract, and shall provide the Contract Administrator with evidence thereof upon request.

D8. SAFE WORK PLAN

- D8.1 The Contractor shall provide the Contract Administrator with a Safe Work Plan at least two (2) Business Days prior to the commencement of any Work on the Site but in no event later than the date specified in C4.1 for the return of the executed Contract.
- D8.2 The Safe Work Plan should be prepared and submitted in the format shown in the City's template which is available on the Information Connection page at The City of Winnipeg, Corporate Finance, Materials Management Division website at: http://www.winnipeg.ca/matmgt/safety/default.stm

D9. INSURANCE

- D9.1 The Contractor shall provide and maintain the following insurance coverage:
 - (a) commercial general liability insurance, in the amount of at least two million dollars (\$2,000,000.00) inclusive, with The City of Winnipeg added as an additional insured, with a

cross-liability clause, such liability policy to also contain contractual liability, unlicensed motor vehicle liability, non-owned automobile liability and products and completed operations, to remain in place at all times during the performance of the Work and throughout the warranty period;

- (b) if applicable, Automobile Liability Insurance covering all motor vehicles, owned and operated and used or to be used by the Contractor directly or indirectly in the performance of the Work. The Limit of Liability shall not be less than \$2,000,000 inclusive for loss or damage including personal injuries and death resulting from any one accident or occurrence.
- D9.2 Deductibles shall be borne by the Contractor.
- D9.3 The Contractor shall provide the Contract Administrator with a certificate(s) of insurance, in a form satisfactory to the City Solicitor, at least two (2) Business Days prior to the commencement of any Work but in no event later than seven (7) Calendar Days from notification of the award of Contract by Purchase Order.
- D9.3.1 The certificate of insurance for the commercial general liability insurance must clearly state "operations to include demolition work".
- D9.4 The Contractor shall not cancel, materially alter, or cause each policy to lapse without providing at least thirty (30) Calendar Days prior written notice to the Contract Administrator.

SCHEDULE OF WORK

D10. COMMENCEMENT

- D10.1 The Contractor shall not commence any Work until he/she is in receipt of a Purchase Order from the Award Authority authorizing the commencement of the Work.
- D10.2 The Contractor shall not commence any Work on the Site until:
 - (a) the Contract Administrator has confirmed receipt and approval of:
 - (i) evidence of authority to carry on business specified in D7;
 - (ii) evidence of the workers compensation coverage specified in C6.15;
 - (iii) the Safe Work Plan specified in D8;
 - (iv) evidence of the insurance specified in D9.
 - (b) the Contractor has attended a pre-construction meeting with the Contract Administrator, or the Contract Administrator has waived the requirement for a pre-construction meeting.
 - (c) the Contractor has obtained all necessary permits, except for the Demolition Permit;
 - (d) the Contract Administrator has researched the Title of the property pursuant to D14.1.
- D10.3 D11.3 The Contractor shall commence the Work on the Site within seven (7) Working Days of receipt of the Purchase Order.
- D10.4 The Contractor shall not commence the building or structure demolition Work until authorized by the Contract Administrator. The key to the premises and said authorization to commence building or structure demolition work shall not be given to the Contractor until:
 - (a) after the Contractor has removed and capped the sewer and water service lines as described in Clause E2.2 and has the appropriate approval from the City of Winnipeg, Water and Waste Department for having done same; and
 - (b) the Contract Administrator has confirmed receipt and approval of a copy of the Demolition Permit obtained by the Contractor.
- D10.5 The Contractor shall notify the Contract Administrator at least five (5) Business Day before commencement of the Work.

- D10.6 Upon commencement of Work, the Contractor shall work continuously every Working Day until the Work of the Contract has been completed to the satisfaction of the Contract Administrator.
- D10.7 The City, at its option, may delete any Site from the Contract before the Contractor starts work, in which case, no payment will be made to the Contractor for that Site.

D11. TOTAL PERFORMANCE

- D11.1 The Contractor shall achieve Total Performance within twenty (20) consecutive Working Days of the commencement of the Work as specified in D10.
- D11.2 When the Contractor or the Contract Administrator considers the Work to be totally performed, the Contractor shall arrange, attend and assist in the inspection of the Work with the Contract Administrator for purposes of verifying Total Performance. Any defects or deficiencies in the Work noted during that inspection shall be remedied by the Contractor at the earliest possible instance and the Contract Administrator notified so that the Work can be reinspected.
- D11.3 The date on which the Work has been certified by the Contract Administrator as being totally performed to the requirements of the Contract through the issue of a certificate of Total Performance is the date on which Total Performance has been achieved.

D12. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

- D12.1 If the Contractor fails to achieve Total Performance in accordance with the Contract by the day fixed herein for Total Performance, the Contractor shall pay the City five hundred dollars (\$500) per Working Day for each and every Working Day following the day fixed herein for Total Performance during which such failure continues.
- D12.2 The amounts specified for liquidated damages in D12.1 are based on a genuine pre-estimate of the City's losses in the event that the Contractor does not achieve Total Performance by the days fixed herein for same.
- D12.3 The City may reduce any payment to the Contractor by the amount of any liquidated damages assessed.
- D12.4 Any fines or penalties that may be levied against the Contractor under any City By-Law will not be considered part of any liquidated damages in connection with this Contract.

CONTROL OF WORK

D13. LAWS AND REGULATIONS

- D13.1 Further to C6.12, the Contractor shall carry out all demolition work in strict compliance with all applicable regulations, acts, codes, and by-laws including but not restricted to the following:
 - (a) CSA Code S350-M1980 (R2003) Code of Practice for Safety in Demolition of Structures;
 - (b) Provincial Building Code;
 - (c) Winnipeg Building By-Law;
 - (d) Workplace Safety and Health Act;
 - (e) City of Winnipeg Streets By-law;
 - (f) City of Winnipeg Traffic By-law;
 - (g) Manitoba Highway Traffic Act;
 - (h) City of Winnipeg Manual of Temporary Traffic Control in Work Areas on City Streets; and
- D13.2 Further to C6.12, the City has applied for the Demolition Permit and it should be in place by the time the successful Bidder receives a purchase order for the Work. The Contractor shall pick up and pay for the Demolition Permit only after the Contractor has removed and capped the

sewer and water service lines as described in E2.2 and has the appropriate approval from the City of Winnipeg, Water and Waste Department for having done same. The Contractor may be charged an additional deposit, if the sewer and water service lines are not removed prior to picking up the Demolition Permit.

D14. LAND TITLE SEARCH

D14.1 The Contract Administrator will re-search the Title to the property immediately prior to demolition to confirm that no new interests have been acquired. The Contractor shall contact the Contract Administrator at least one (1) Business Day prior to commencement of the demolition to confirm that these arrangements have been completed and to obtain permission to proceed with the Work of the Contract.

D15. PRIME CONTRACTOR – THE WORKPLACE SAFETY AND HEALTH ACT (MANITOBA)

D15.1 Further to C6.24, the Contractor shall be the Prime Contractor and shall serve as, and have the duties of the Prime Contractor in accordance with The Workplace Safety and Health Act (Manitoba).

D16. THE WORKPLACE SAFETY AND HEALTH ACT (MANITOBA) – QUALIFICATIONS

D16.1 Further to B12.4, the Contractor/Subcontractor must, throughout the term of the Contract, have a Workplace Safety and Health Program meeting the requirements of The Workplace Safety and Health Act (Manitoba). At any time during the term of the Contract, the City may, at its sole discretion and acting reasonably, require updated proof of compliance, as set out in B12.4.

MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT

D17. INVOICES

D17.1 Further to C12, the Contractor shall submit an invoice for each order delivered to:

The City of Winnipeg Corporate Finance - Accounts Payable 4th Floor, Administration Building, 510 Main Street Winnipeg MB R3B 1B9

Facsimile No.: 204 949-0864 Email: <u>CityWpgAP@winnipeg.ca</u>

- D17.2 Invoices must clearly indicate, as a minimum:
 - (a) the City's purchase order number;
 - (b) date(s) of Work;
 - (c) Site(s) or address(s) of Work;
 - (d) description, quantity and unit price(s) of Work performed;
 - (e) total amount payable with GST and MRST (PST), where applicable, shown as separate amounts; and
 - (f) where applicable, the Contractor's GST registration number;
 - (g) receipt received from Water and Waste Department, if applicable.
- D17.3 The City will bear no responsibility for delays in approval of invoices which are improperly submitted.
- D17.4 The Contractor shall submit a copy of the demolition permit and copies of the tipping tickets with their invoice.
- D17.5 Bids Submissions must be submitted to the address in B8.4.

D18. PAYMENT

- D18.1 Further to C12, the Contractor shall submit invoices to the location designated on the Purchase Order.
- D18.2 Further to C12, the City may at its option pay the Contractor by direct deposit to the Contractor's banking institution.

PART E - SPECIFICATIONS

GENERAL

E1. APPLICABLE SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS

- E1.1 These Specifications shall apply to the Work.
- E1.2 *The City of Winnipeg Standard Construction Specifications* in its entirety, whether or not specifically listed on Form B: Prices, shall apply to the Work.
- E1.2.1 *The City of Winnipeg Standard Construction Specifications* is available on the Information Connection page at The City of Winnipeg, Corporate Finance, Materials Management Division website at <u>http://www.winnipeg.ca/matmgt/Spec/default.stm</u>
- E1.2.2 The version in effect three (3) Business Days before the Submission Deadline shall apply.
- E1.2.3 Further to C2.4(d), Specifications included in the Bid Opportunity shall govern over *The City of Winnipeg Standard Construction Specifications*.
- E1.3 The following are applicable to the Work:
- Drawing No. Drawing Name/Title
- D-1 Site Plan for Demolition

E2. UTILITIES

- E2.1 The Contractor shall arrange and pay for the appropriate utility to disconnect and seal off from the Site, all service lines, pipes or conduits other than gas and hydro, that service the building(s) to be demolished. Further to Clause D2.1, the City has arranged to have the gas and hydro connections disconnected and meters removed.
- E2.2 The Contractor shall disconnect and seal off all sewer and water service connections. If the Contractor is unable, or not licensed to complete this work, the Contractor shall subcontract the work to a subcontractor licensed by the City to do such work on behalf of the Contractor.
- E2.3 The Contractor shall provide each utility and the City's Water and Waste Department with adequate prior notification as to when they will require these disconnection and sealing off services.
- E2.4 Further to E2.1, the water service pipe has been abandoned and no further action is required. The Contractor shall cut off the sewer pipes to the satisfaction of the of the City's Water and Waste department.

E3. PROTECTIVE BARRICADES

- E3.1 The Contractor shall provide and erect all protective barricades as required for demolition of buildings in accordance with the requirements of the employment safety regulations under the Workplace Safety and Health Act, Employment Safety Act and Winnipeg By-Law No. 1481/77 pertaining to erection of barricades for protection.
- E3.2 The Contractor shall also provide additional temporary barricades or rope off temporary demolition zones in the street right of way as may be necessary for any dangerous demolition operation in order to keep the public away from the Site. Such temporary barricades shall be removed as soon as possible in order to prevent unnecessary interruption of traffic.

E3.3 The Contractor shall be responsible for maintaining all protective barricades, including gates, walks, lights, etc. in a good operating condition for the entire period of the demolition to the satisfaction of the Contract Administrator.

E4. DEMOLITION

- E4.1 Further to C6.27, during the period between the award of Contract and the actual demolition, the Contractor shall maintain the building(s) in a boarded up state.
- E4.2 The Contractor shall demolish the existing buildings, structures, fences, sidewalks, etc. on the Site. The Contractor shall completely demolish all buildings and structures/foundations that are above and below ground and remove all debris and rubbish from the Site. The Contractor shall not store or permit debris or rubbish to accumulate on the Site for more than one Working Day. The Contractor shall completely clear the Site except for any existing trees, which the Contractor shall protect from damage.
- E4.3 The Contractor shall keep the exposed basement areas of the Site free of water until it has been backfilled to the satisfaction of the Contract Administrator. All equipment, pumps and appurtenances as may be required to keep these areas free of water shall be provided and maintained by the Contractor.
- E4.4 The Contractor shall fill the area below the existing ground exposed by the demolition with clean earth to a depth of 300 mm above the surface of the existing ground at the Site of the building. The clean earth fill shall be free of debris and rubbish of any kind and be approved by the Contract Administrator. The Contractor shall not place backfill material until the Contract Administrator has inspected the excavation. Should any backfill be placed before the permission of the Contract Administrator has been obtained, the excavation shall be re-opened by the Contractor, at his/her expense.
- E4.5 The Contractor shall control dust from the demolition operations by suitable means to prevent harm to the work crews and the public to the satisfaction of the Contract Administrator.
- E4.6 The Contractor shall utilize rubbish chutes to carry down all rubbish from the building under demolition.
- E4.7 The Contractor shall ensure that the demolition operation be conducted with the minimum interference with streets, sidewalks, etc. No salvage material shall be placed or stored on streets, sidewalks, etc. within or surrounding the Site.
- E4.8 The Contractor shall protect all existing trees located on the Site or within the street right-of-way from damage during the demolition operation. The Contractor shall not remove existing trees without the written consent of the Contract Administrator.
- E4.9 The Contractor shall not burn debris or other material on the Site.
- E4.10 Unless directed otherwise by the Contract Administrator, the Contractor shall haul and deposit all material, except as described in Clause E5.1 and E6, from the Site to the City's Brady Road Landfill site.
- E4.11 The City will be responsible for the tipping fees for all demolition material not salvaged or recycled by the Contractor.
- E4.12 The Contractor shall submit, within twenty-four hours of a request by the Contract Administrator, how many tonnes of organic/building material and how many tonnes of concrete/rubble each Site is expected to generate. The Contractor shall haul the two materials separately; no mixed loads will be accepted at the Brady Road Landfill site or the concrete crushing plant described in E6.

E5. SALVAGED MATERIALS

- E5.1 All salvaged building materials resulting from the demolition including fixtures, except items noted hereinafter, shall become the property of the Contractor and shall be removed from the Site. All goods and chattels at the Site shall become the property of the City of Winnipeg, and shall be removed by the City prior to the demolition and sold to offset the cost of the demolition, unless in the judgment of the Contract Administrator these goods have no reclaimable value, in which case, these items shall be disposed of by the Contractor as refuse.
- E5.2 Service meters shall remain the property of the utility owning service.
- E5.3 The Contractor shall disconnect water meters and return them to the City of Winnipeg, Water and Waste Department, Emergency Services, Stores 552 Plinquet Street, east end of building, within seven (7) days of disconnection.
- E5.4 The Contractor shall supply the Contract Administrator with the water meter receipt received from Water and Waste Department. The receipt shall accompany the Contractor's invoice.

E6. RECYCLING OF CONCRETE

- E6.1 The Contractor shall recycle all rebar, concrete and concrete products by:
 - (a) removing the rebar and crushing the concrete and concrete products to 100 mm down, utilizing the Contractor's own forces or others, then recycling the material as the Contractor sees fit; or
 - (b) stockpiling rebar, concrete and concrete products on the Contractor's own property for future recycling as the Contractor sees fit; or
 - (c) loading and hauling the separated rebar, concrete and concrete products directly to
 - (i) Brady Road Resource Management Facility (BRRMF) located at 1901 Brady Road, Winnipeg,
 - (d) All loads arriving at the BRRMF must report to the Scale Building.
 - (e) Any loads arriving on site at BRRMF that are deemed by the BRRMF Scale Operator to be contaminated with other materials shall be subject to additional charges.
- E6.2 The Contractor shall not stockpile rebar, concrete or concrete products at the Site.

E7. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

E7.1 If asbestos or other hazardous materials are encountered during the Work of the Contract, the Contractor shall stop all work and notify the Contract Administrator immediately. Removal of hazardous materials shall be dealt with by the City and the Contractor shall await further instructions by the Contract Administrator.

E8. VERIFICATION OF WEIGHTS

- E8.1 All material which is paid for on a weight basis shall be weighed on a scale certified by Consumer & Corporate Affairs, Canada.
- E8.2 All weight tickets shall have the gross weight and the time and date of weighing printed by an approved electro/mechanical printer coupled to the scale.
- E8.3 The tare weight and net weight may either be hand written or machine printed. All weights, scales and procedures shall be subject to inspection and verification by the Contract Administrator. Such inspection and verification may include, but shall not be limited to:
 - (a) checking Contractor's scales for Consumer & Corporate Affairs certification seals;
 - (b) observing weighing procedures;

- (c) random checking of either gross or tare weights by having such trucks or truck/trailer(s) combinations as the Contract Administrator shall select weighed at the nearest available certified scale;
- (d) checking tare weights shown on delivery tickets against a current tare.
- E8.4 The Contractor shall ensure that each truck or truck/trailer(s) combination delivering material which is paid for on a weight basis carries a tare not more than one (1) month old.
- E8.5 The tare shall be obtained by weighing the truck or truck/trailer(s) combination on a certified scale and shall show:
 - (a) upon which scale the truck or truck/trailer(s) combination was weighed;
 - (b) the mechanically printed tare weight;
 - (c) the license number(s) of the truck and trailer(s);
 - (d) the time and date of weighing.

E9. TRUCK WEIGHT LIMITS

E9.1 The City shall not pay for any portion of material which results in the vehicle exceeding the maximum gross vehicle weight allowed under *The City of Winnipeg Traffic By-Law*, unless such vehicle is operating under special permit.

E10. PHOTOS



North East Corner of 890-904 St James Street



South East Corner of 890-904 St James Street

Template Version: D320150806 - Demolition LR



South West Corner of 890-904 St James Ave